

From: Jennifer Moore
To: [Bob Morton](#); [Bonnie Smith](#); [Chrystal Remme](#); [Debbie Francis](#); [Jim Ivey](#); [John Smith](#); [Kayla Leary-Pinch](#); [Paul Morton](#); [Paul Wheadon](#); [Rupert Jannasch](#); [Scott McLean](#); [Abraham Zebian](#); [Mark Phillips](#); [Deanna Snair](#)
Subject: PAC/HAC committee membership
Date: February 18, 2025 8:23:03 PM

Caution [External Email]

This email comes from an outside sender. Verify the sender and use caution with any requests, links or attachments.

Good evening Councillors,

I appreciate that Mayor Zebian apologized for not following protocol when he brought forward the motion, that resulted in a vote to change the membership of the PAC/ HAC committee. And, that he asked that this motion be appropriately revisited to allow for proper discussion at the next Council meeting.

At the COTW meeting, Councillors questioned if the PAC/ HAC meeting schedule for Feb. 13 could, or should be held. To my knowledge, this meeting was cancelled due to weather.

Would it not stand to reason: if tabling the motion to absolve the PAC/HAC membership, in favour of creating a new committee, did not follow proper protocol and needs to be reconsidered, the original committee is still the valid PAC/HAC committee? And therefore should those community members on the committee prior to this motion, attend any PAC/ HAC meetings until Council has the opportunity to vote on the formation of a new committee?

Simply put, is the motion and vote valid even though Council agreed the motion needs further discuss because proper protocol was not followed.

I would appreciate any clarity you can provide on this matter.

Thank you,

Jennifer Moore